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Amokatdaotaon Kat avadelén Tunuatwy kaotpou MebBwvng
Restoration and enhancement in parts of Methoni castle







KALTPO MEOQONHX - IXTOPIKH ANAZKOIMHZH

H MegBwvn, Adyw TnNG onpavTIKAG YEWYPAPIKAG TNG B€ong
07O 0TAUPOSPOUL TwV Bardooiwv SpopwV TG Meooyeiou, aAA
Kal Tou e0Popou £6APOUG TNG, YVWPIOE CUVEXH Katoiknon nén
amod TOUG TIPOIOTOPIKOUG KAl KAAGIKOUG XPOVOUG. ZUHOWVA UE
Tov lNavoavia, Mipe To dvoud TG €ite amd Tnv K6pn Tou Owvea
€iTe amo Tov Bpaxo, yvwoTtd we «MoBwv AiBog», 6mou apydtepa
xtiotnke 10 oxupd MmouUpT(l. O iSlog cuyypaéag Tautilel TNV
MeBwvn pe tnv mpoiotopikr aunehdéecoa MNMidaco, yvwotr nén
amd Tov Opnpo (I 152 kat 294) wg pia amod TIG EMTA TTOAELG TTOU
TPOCEPePE 0 Ayapépvovag otov AXIANEQ yia Tov eEEUPEVIOEL Kal
Va TOV TIE(OEL va EMOTPEPEL 0TN PAXN.

H MebBwvn avagépetal oe oxéon HE TA yeyovoTad TWV
Meoonviakwv moAépwv (806-70¢ al. 1.X), Xwpig OpwG 181aitePES
Aemtopépeleg. O Ooukudidng kdvel pveia ota avioxupa Teixn
™G mOANG mapabétovtag ta yeyovota tou Melomovvnolakou
moAépou yla to €tog 431m.X, 6étav ot ABnvaiol mpoomdbnoav

B e | “‘““;‘-—'zi?"”'ﬁ Amelkévion TG MeBwvng
amno Toug Georg Braun

!'_ kat Franz Hogenberg
. ipwv ané 1o 1572

_| Engraving of Methoni
by Georg Braun

and Franz Hogenberg
| before 1572

METHONI CASTLE-HISTORICAL OVERVIEW

Due to its important geographical position at the meeting
point of the Mediterranean sea routes but also to its fertile soil,
Methoni was constantly inhabited as from prehistoric and clas-
sical times. According to Pausanias it was named after either Oe-
neus’ daughter or the rock known as «Mothon lithos», where the
fortress Bourtzi was built later on. The same writer equates Me-
thoni with the prehistoric “ampeloessa” (of vineyards) city Peda-
sus, already known from Homer (I 152 & 294) as one of the seven
cities which Agamemnon offered to Achilles in order to subdue
his rage and to convince him to return into battle.

Methoni is mentioned in relation with the facts of the Mes-
senian Wars (8th-7th century B.C.) but without specific details.
Thucydides makes reference to the weak city walls by stating
the facts of the Peloponnesian War in the year 431 BC when the
Athenians unsuccessfully tried to take away Methoni from the
Lacedaemonians.



QVETTIITUXWG VA amoomdoouv tv MeBwvn amd toug Aake-
Salpovioug.

To 354m.X n MeBwvn kataAneOnke amo tov Oilimmo B’, v To
191m.X mpooyxwpnoe otnv AXdikr ZUUMOAITEIQ, Hla opoomovdia
eNeVBepwV MOAewV MOV SIAAUONKE To 146mM.X Pe TNV uTTAywyn
¢ Mehomovvioou oTov pWHAIKO €Neyxo. Ma TOUG PWHATKOUG
XPOVOUC HapTupEital 6Tt n TOAN KEPSIoE Kat TTAAL TNV auTovopia
NG xdpn otnv €Vvola TOU auTtokpdatopa Tpaiavou.

H Umapén g mMOANG Katd Toug MAAAIOXPIOTIAVIKOUG KAl TOUG
BulavTtivolg Xpovoug MOTOTOLETAL TOOO péoa amod Ta owlOpeva
MVNUEiIQ, 600 Kal amd TIG IOTOPIKEG TTNYEG TTOU MIAOUV yla TIC
EMOPOEC 1 TOUC AIWATOUXOUC TTOU KATA KAIPOUG TIEPACAV ATTO
™V meploxn. ZUHPWVaA UE ToV 10TopIko Mpokdmio, BulavTivog
otéNo¢, Katd Tn SlApKEla EKOTPATEIAG KATA Twv Bavddlwv otn
voTia AQpIKN, OTAOUEVOE yia PeYANo Xpovikd Sidotnua, Aoyw
VNVEUIAG, 0TO AlAVL TNG TTOANG TO 533 WX,

To 1124-1125 n MebBwvn ATav éva amd Ta péPn OOV
emTéONKav ol Evetoi, otnv mpoomdBeld Toug va TECOUV TOV
autokpdtopa lwdavvn B° Kopvnvo yia tnv Satpnon Twv
EUTTOPIKWV TTPOVOUI{WV TOUG.

H onuaocia t¢ mOANG katd tov 130 alwva TIOTOMOLETAL
amd TO YEYovog OTL ava@ePETal pnTd otnv partition Romaniae,
™ ovpewvia dtapeiopol TnG BulavTivig autokpatopiag, Tou
ouvtayOnke HeTaV Twv oTaUPOoPOPwWV otn SldpKela TNG 4ng
>tavpogopiag, To 1204. H MeBwvn KataA@OnKe amd Toug
>Taupo@opoug to 1205. Ot Opdykol emokevacav Ta TeXN TNG
TOANG Kal a@oL Anoav TUNHA Tou oTpatol Toug e6w CLUVEXIOAV
TNV €KoTpaTEia KATAKTNONG TNG Medomovvricou. Tn @PAyKIKN
@poupd ekdiwav ol Evetoi, ol omoiol emtédnkav Kat kKatéhapav
Ta VEUPAAYIKA yla autoug Aipdvia tTng MeBwvng kat tng Kopwvng
(1206-1207).

In 354 BC Methoni was seized by Philip Il of Macedon, where-
asin 191 BC acceded to the Achaean League, a confederation of
free city-states which was disbanded in 146 BC with the subjec-
tion of Peloponnese into Roman control. During the Roman times
it is witnessed that the city gained again its autonomy thanks to
the favour of the Emperor Trajan.

The existence of the city during the Early-Christian and By-
zantine times is supported both by the preserved monuments
and historical sources which refer to raids, or the o cials who
served in the area over the years.

According to the historian Procopius, the Byzantine fleet was
stationed for a long time in the port of Methoni in 533 AD due to
still air, during a military campaign against the Vandals in South
Africa

In the years 1124-1125 Methoni was one of the places which
were attacked by the Venetians in their effort to press the By-
zantine Emperor John Il Comnenus for the maintenance of their
trade privileges.

The importance of the city during the 13th century is demon-
strated by the fact that it is explicitly mentioned in the Partition
Romaniae the agreement for the disintegration of the Byzantine
Empire, which was drafted among the crusaders in 1204 during
the 4th crusade. Methoni was taken over by the crusaders in
1205. The Franks, repaired the city walls and having left a part of
their army in Methoni went on with their military campaign to
conquer Peloponnese. The Franks’guard was ousted by the Vene-
tians who attacked and seized the vital for them ports of Methoni
and Koroni (1206-1207).

The sovereignty of Venice was ratified with the treaty of Sa-
pienza (1209) and continued until 1500. The period of the 1st
Venetian rule (13th-15th century) was for Methoni a time of great



IpaBoupa Tou KAGTPOUL TNG
MeBwvng amé To apyeio Grimani

Engraving of Methoni castle from
archive Grimani




KOTOIKOUG am’ OAeC TIG TEPLoXéG TG lMelomovvroou, yia va
QAVOTTANPWOEL TOV TANBUOUO PETA TNV KATAKTNON TOU KAOTPOU, N
EUMOPIKN Kivnon ixe TpwOEl yla mavta Kai n moAn Sev EMAVEKTNOE
TIOTE TNV TTPONYoUMEevVn aiyAn tTnG. Autd o@eINdTav OXL HOVo oTnV
amoxwpnon Twv Evetwv eumdpwy, ald Kat o€ ANV TTAPAYOVTEG
TTOU OUVETELVAV OTNV TTAPAKUN TNG. EvtouTolg, ta toxupd teixn Tng
MeBwvng kat katd Tn A’ mepiodo ¢ Toupkokpatiag §€xOnkav
€MOEOEIC, AUTH TN POoPA amd XPLOTIAVOUC, OTIWE ATmo TOUG IMmoTeg
™¢ MdAtag to 1531 kat Tov Don Juan ¢ AuoTtpiag to 1572.

3TNV €VETIKN Kuplapxia mepin\Be kat maAt n mOAn yia 30
Xpovia mepimou, oto Sidotnua TN B” Evetokpartiag. H moAiopkia
™¢ MeBwvng, ekivnoe otig 21 louviou 1686 Kal N TOUPKIKA
@PouPA MaPadOBNKE UETA amd OLVEXEIC KAVOVIOBOAICOUG OTIG
7 louhiou. Katd tnv mepiodo autry ummpe €viovn OIKOSOMIKN
8paoTnPIoTNTA, N OMoia EMKEVIPWONKE KUPiwG oTn Bdpela, TNV
1Mo eumPAoBANTN TAEUPA TOU KAGTPOU.

Amé 10 1715 Kal w¢ TNV évapén tng EANAnvikn¢ Emavdotaong
(mepiodog B Toupkokpartiag), n MeBwvn amoTéAeos pia pIKPn
Kal 0Xe6OV aoHAVTN TIOAIXVN TNG TTAPNKUAOMEVNG 0BWHAVIKAG

TkpaBoupa amé tov Achille
Poirot to 1829 pe tnv Bopeia
oxUPWON Kal TNV KEVTPIKN
TTUAN TOU KAOTPOU

Engraving by Achille Poirot
_in 1829 with the north for-
i tification and the main gate
of the castle

Nonetheless, the strong Methoni walls were also attacked during
the 1st Ottoman rule, by Christians this time such us the Knights
of Malta in 1531 and John of Austria in 1572.

The city came again under Venetian domination and for
about 30 years, during the 2nd Venetian rule. The siege of Me-
thoni started on the 21st June 1686 and the Turkish guard surren-
dered after constant cannon fires on the 7th of July. During this
period there was an intense construction activity which focused
mainly on the north and more vulnerable side of the castle.

Since 1715 and until the outbreak of the Greek War of Inde-
pendence (2nd Ottoman rule) Methoni was a small and nearly
unimportant town of the declined Ottoman Empire. In the spring
of 1770 the castle was unsuccessfully laid under siege by the Rus-
sian expeditionary force under the command of Orlov brothers.

During the Greek War of Independence the Muslim popula-
tion of the area found shelter in Methoni and the walls-although
neglected- managed to repel the revolutionaries’ siege. In 1825
Ibrahim Pasha and his military staff settled in the fortress of the
city. Eventually, he yielded the castle to the French expeditionary

TkpaBoupa améd Tov
Achille Poirot to 1829 pe
TNV ECWTEPIKN TTAATEI TOU
KAOTPOU («pueyAAn mAateia
TWV OTIAWV»)

Engraving by Achille

Poirot in 1829 with the
interior square of the castle
(“great square of the arms”)




autokpatopiag. Tnv avolén tou 1770 1o KAoTPo TMOAOPKAONKE
QVETIITUXWG amd TO PWOIKO EKOTPATEUTIKO OWMA UTIO TOUG
adehpolc OpAwe.

Katd tv diapketa tng EN\nvikii¢ Emavdotaong, otn Mebwvn
Bprike kata@Lylo 0 0OwWHAVIKOE TANBUCUOG TNG TTEPIOXNG, Kal Ta
TElXN - av Kal TapapeAnuéva- Katagepav va amokpoloouV TV
moAlopKia Twv emavaotatwy. To 1825 o lumpanu eykataotdonke
ME TO eMITEAEIO TOU OTO PPOUPIO TN TTOANG, YA VA TTAPASWOEL
TeENIKA To KAoTpo To Noéupplo Tou 1828 0To YOANIKO €KOTPA-
TEVUTIKO OWa LTS TOo OTPATNYO Maison. OtFdANol eixav KAnBei amo
Tov kKuBepviTtn Kamodiotpia yia va Bondrncouv otnv ekkabdapion
¢ MeAomovvroou amd ToV TOUPKOALYUTITIOKO OTPATO.

H TUXN TOU KAOTPOU KATA TOUG EMOUEVOUG SVO alwVES (190¢-
200¢) dev éxel akOUn Kataypa@si ovotnuatikd. Xtn SidpKela
TAavTwg Tou B’ Maykoopiou MoAéuou xpnoipevoe we Baon Twv
(ITANOYEPUAVIKWY SUVAEWY KAToXNG Kal o Boufapdlopog tou
XWPEOU amd TIC CUMMAXIKEG SUVAUEIG AmOTENECE TNV TEAEUTAIA
KOTOOTPO®IKN eMéUPBaon ota teixn tg Mebwvng.

TpaBoupa Tou 190u awwva amé Tn FAANIKY EMOTNUOVIKI ATOCTOA Tou Mwpéwg
19th century engraving from the expedition scientific of morea
al '

E e

force under the command of General Maison in November 1828.
The French had been called by the Governor Kapodistrias to as-
sist in the cleansing of Peloponnese from the Turkish-Egyptian
army.

The fate of the castle during the next two centuries (19th-20-
th) has not been systematically recorded yet. However, during
the Second World War it was used as a base for the German - Ita-
lian occupation forces and the bombing of the site by the Allied
forces was the last disastrous intervention on Methoni walls.

AgpopwToypagia Tou KAoTtpou
Aerial view of the castle



TENIKH MEPITPAOH KAXTPOY

To emPAnuikd kAaoTpo NG MebBwvng
Bpioketal oto voTioTATO AKPO TNG SUTIKAG
okt TNG Melomovvrioou. Myel ouvolikn
éktaon 93 oTpéupata Kat Katahappavel
pia poKpooTevn Awpida yng, mou eloxwpEl
mepimouv 400 Y. péoa otn Bdalacoa Kal
EMKOWVWVE( PE TNV evdoxwpa HOvVo amd
Vv Bopela MAEUPd TOU. XTA AVATOAIKA
SlapopewveTal o 6ppog TG Mebwvng, évag
HIKPOG KOATIOC, TTOU TTIPO@QUAACCETAL ATTO Ta
vnold tng Zamévtag kat tng Zxiag.

To Kaotpo tng MeBwvng €xel knpuxOei
w¢ «mpoéxov Pulavtivov pvnueiov» He
v YA YMNO/APX/B1/®30/3715/84/15-
2-1985 (OEK  163/B/28-3-1985)  kat
popéag mpooTtaociag Tou gival n Egopeia
ApxatothTwv Meoonviag.

To kdotpo amoteleitat amd  dvo
TUAMATa.  XTa vOTia am\@vetal n moAn,
TIOU TIEPIKAEIETAl amO amAO  TeiXog ME
MUPYOUC O€ TOKTA SlaoTtrpata. X1o Bopelo
TURMA TTPOG TNV evdoxwpa, Tou &ival To
TAéoV  EUMPOOPBANTO, AVOMTUCOETAL TO
@pPoLPLo TNG TOANG, £€6pa TOU KATA KAlPOUG
OTPATIWTIKOU S1oIKNTH.

Ta teixn Tou Ppoupiov oTn Bopela MAeUPd MpooTaTevoVTAL
amd  €upeEid TAPPO Kal evioxvovtal Pe 600 TTOAUYWVIKESG
KOTAOKEVEG: TOV TIPOpaXwva Bembo ktiopévo oto B’ uiod tou
1500 al., Kat Tov mpopaxwva Loredan tou 1714. H mpdofBaon
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eviko Tomoypa@ikéd Tou KAoTPou
General landscape of the castle

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE CASTLE

The imposing Methoni castle lies at the
southernmost edge of the west coast of Pelo-
ponnese. Its total area is 93 acres and occupies
an oblong strip of land which enters about 400m
in the sea and communicates with the mainland
only from its northern side. In the east Methoni
bay is formed. A small gulf, which is protected by
the islands Sapienza and Schiza.

Methoni castle has been declared «promi-
nent Byzantine monument» by the Ministerial
Decision Ministry of Culture & Sports ARC/B1/
®30/3715/84/15-2-1985 (O cial Gazette 163/
B/28.03.1985) and its conservation authority is
the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia.

The castle consists of two parts. The city
spreads in the south and is surrounded by a
simple wall with towers at regular spaces. In the
northern part - which is the most vulnerable-
towards the inland, lies the city fortress which
had been the occasional military commander’s
headquarter.

The fortress walls on the north side are pro-
tected by a wide moat and are reinforced by two
polygonal constructions: the bastion Bembo

built in the second half of the 15th century and the bastion Lore-

dan which was built in 1714.The interior is accessed via a bridge

which is supported by 14 arches. The main gate of the castle was

built by the Venetians around 1714 to replace an older one.
Right after the central gate, a road opens up which through



OTO ECWTEPIKO YiveTal péow YEQupag Tou otnpiletal o€
Sekatéooepa t0a. H KUpla MOAN TOU KACTPOU XTIOTNKE ATO
Toug EveToug yUpw oTa 1714, o€ avTIKATAoTaon MAAAIOTEPNG.
APEOWG UETA TNV KEVTPIKN TTUAN, avoiyetal évag Spouog
oV PEoW S1adOXIKWY TTUAWV 0ONYyEl OTO KEVTPIKO TUAMA TNG
mOANG TOU €ival yVwoTd WG «UEYAAN TAATEIO TWV OTAWV».
MpoKelTal yla T0 YEPOG OTOU CUYKEVIPWVOTAV N EUTTOPIKA
Kal KOWwVIKN (wrl ™G MebBwvng. XTo KEVIPIKO TOU OnuUEio
BpiokeTal TAAALOXPIOTIAVIKOG Kiovag amd KOKKIVWTIO ypavitn,
O OTIOI0G EMIOTEQPETAL UE PEVETOIAVIKO KIOVOKPAVO HE TNV
xpovoloyia 1493. O kiovag, mou ovoudoOnke AavBaouéva amo
TAAAIOTEPOUG TTEPINYNTEG «OTAAN Tou Morosini», TpoépyeTal
mOavoév amoé vaudyto. XTa SUTIKA TNG TTAATEIAC, O ema@r] oxedov
Ue To Teixog owdletal pikpn mupitidamodnkn pe mupapdosldn
otéyn amd v B’ Evetokpartia (1686-1715). Xtnv idla mepiodo
avayetal mOavov Kal 0 vaog TG MeTapop@waong Tou ZwTrpog.
Tnv Bopela MAeupd TNG LeyAAng mAateiag Twv OmAwv opilel

successive gates leads to the central part of the city known as
«great square of the arms». This is the place where the com-
mercial and social life of Methoni gathered. At its central point
there is an early Christian pillar made of reddish granite, which is
crowned by a Venetian capital, engraved with the date 1493.The
pillar which was erroneously called “Morosini’s stele” by former
travellers, possibly comes from a shipwreck. In the west of the
square and almost in contact with the wall is preserved a small
powder keg with a pyramidal roof from the 2nd Venetian rule.
(1686-1715). It is possible that the church of the Transfiguration
of the Saviour also goes back to the same period.

The northern side of the greate square is defined by the divider
wall which separates the city from the fortress (the citadel). The gate
which leads to the fortress opens at the ground floor of a tower from
the Ottoman rule period. In contact with the gate and the adjacent
wall was previously the residence of the Ottoman commander last
residents of which were Ibrahim Pasha and General Maison.

H kevtpikn 081k aptnpia Tng mOANG
The main street of the town



To evOlAUEDO TEXOG, Tou Xwpilel TNV TOAN amd 10 pPoUplo.
H mUAn mou odnyei oto @pouplo (n AkpdToAn) avoiyetal oTo
LoOyELo TTUPYOU, AT TNV TIEPiI0dO TNE TOUPKOKPATIAG. € EMAQN
ME TNV TUAN Kal TO TTAPOKEIPEVO Teixo¢ BplokdTav AAoTE n
Katolkia Tou OBwuavou SlolknTr, TEAEUTAIOL £VOLKOL TNG OTTOIAG
nrav o lumpanp Kat o yaA\og otpatnyog Maison.

H kevipikii aptnpia Tng mOAng Me katevBuvon mPOC
T0 Mmoupt(l, SIOKOTITETAL MO €YKAPOIOUG SpAOUoUG, TToU
e€umnPETOUV TNV EMKOIVWVIA TNG KE TO AMIUAVL OTA AVOTONKA.
311 amoAiel Twv Spopwy avoiyovtal ol dUo TUAEC TOU
AlHOVIOU, YVWOTEG OO TOUG BEVETOIAVIKOUG XAPTEG w¢ Porta
Stoppa kat Porta del Madrachio. Katd unRkog tou Kevtplkou
aova, Siatnpouvtal U0 CUYKPOTHMATA 0OWUAVIKWV AOUTPWY,
kaBw¢ Kal ta gpeima tou Ayiou lwdvvn tou Ggohdyou, Tou
umip&e apxikd o 0pB660&oc, Kal KATOMIV 0 AATIVIKOG KOBESPIKOC
vadg NG MOANG. XTNV SIAPKELA TNG TOUPKOKPATIOC UETATPATTNKE
o€ t¢api, amo to omoio owdleTal POVOV O MIVAPEG .

O NA embBaldoolog mTUPYOG TOU KAOTPOU, KTiopa
€UBANUATIKOU XapaKTHpa Katd TNV mepiodo tn¢ A'EveTokpatiag,
Bpioketal otn avtioTtolxn MAEUPA TWV TEIXWV TOU KAl AmOTENEL
£Va a1TO TA TTO EVIUTTWOIOKA OIKOSOURHOTA TWV OXUPWOEWV.

To Sutiké emBaldoolo TEXOG TOU KAOTPOU, OUVOAIKOU
pnkoug mepimou 400 Siatnpeital oxedov o€ 6Ao To VYOG TOU
MEXPL Kal TO €MimeS0o TwV EMANEEWV.

3TO VOTIOTEPO AKPO TOU KAOTPOU avoiyetal n mOAN Tng
Odhacoag (Porta di San Marco), eviumwolakry BEVETOIAVIKN
KOTOOKEUN MpooTtatevuévn amé duo opboywvioug mupyouc. H
TUAN auth, péow MBOKTIOTNG Yé@upag, odnyei oto Mmouptd,
eMPANTIKO emBOANACCI0 OXUPO TIOU OIKOSOUEITAL QPXIKE OTO
TéNoC Tou 150U al., TIAIPVEL OPWE TNV TEAIKN TOU Hop®r) KATA ThV
B’ Evetokpatia (1686-1715). Xpnoipevoe wg £56pa @poupdg,
@PAPOC, PUAAKI, AANA Kal KATAPUYIO OE KAlpoUG TTOAMOPKIAC.
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The main street of the city towards Bourtzi, is interrupted by
transverse roads, which serve the city’s communication with the
port in the east. At the terminal points of the roads open up the
two gates of the port known from the Venetian maps as “Porta
Stoppa” and “Porta del Madrachio”. Along the central route, are
preserved two Ottoman bath complexes and the ruins of the
initially orthodox and then catholic city’s cathedral of St.John
the Theologian. During the Ottoman rule, it was converted to a
mosque, from which only the minaret has been preserved.

The SE coastal tower of the castle, is an emblematic quality
building of the 1st Venetian rule. It lies in the respective side of
the castle walls and is one of the most impressive fortification
buildings.

The western coastal wall of the castle around 400m length
overall, is preserved almost at all its height up to the battlements
level.

At the southernmost edge of the castle the sea gate (Porta di
San Marco) opens up. It is an impressive Venetian structure pro-
tected by two rectangular towers. This gate via a stone bridge
leads to Bourtzi, an imposing coastal fortress which is initially
built at the end of 15th century, but takes its final form during the
2nd Venetian rule. (1686-1715). It had been used as guard head-
quarter, lighthouse, prison but also as a shelter in times of siege.

O NA emBaldootog mopyog
The Southeast coastal tower




TENIKH MEPITPAOH TOY NA EMIOAAAZEIOY MYPIOY

O NA mUpyo¢ KOTOOKEUOOMEVOG OKPIBWG TMAvw amd To
KEVTPIKOTEPO ONUEIO TOU TTAAAIOU AlUAVIOU, AVAUESA OTIC TTUNEG
San Marco kat Mandrachio kat pe mpocoyn otnv mMAateia Twv
OmA\wv TNV ovopalopevn Piazza d’ Armi, Tnv SeUTepn peyallTtepn
TAOTEI0 TOU KAOTPOU META TNV MeydAn MAateia twv ‘Omlwyv ota
[BopEla TOU OIKIOUOU, EKTOC ATTO TOV TPOPAVI AUUVTIKO TOU POAO,
amoteAoVoE éva KTIopa EUBANMATIKOU XAPAKTpa oTnv mepiodo
¢ A’ Evetokpartiag kat moavov oxeti{dTav Kal JE TNV EUTTOPIKN
Kal OIKOVOUIKA §paotnplotnTa TNG MOANG.

To ow(buevo onpepa lOOYELD amOoTEAEITAL amd SV0
EMUAKELG TTAPAANAOUG XWPOUG TIOU KaAUTTovTal
pe  ofUKOPUPEG KaUAPEC. AUTOl  EMIKOIVWVOUV
TOOO METAEY TOUG, O0O Kal HE TOV TIEPIOPOUO TwV
YEITOVIKWV TEXWV He o§UKOPUPA avoiypata amo
Aaevpévoug mwpoAiBouc. =

H 6yn tou mupyou TPOG TO EOWTEPIKO TOU
KAoTpou (SuTikn) ATav e€apxng avolyTr, Xwpic ™
SlaUOPPWON TOIXOU OTNV CUYKEKPIUEVN TIAELPA. =X
Alokpivovtal woTtdéoo ixvn amd Tn OTEPEWON
eNappUTEPNG  HOPPNG @pdypatog, E0Mvou A
nwptvou. O1 Toixol otoug omoioug edpalovtal
Ol KOUAPEG OTOAjyouv OTnV TAEUPA QUTH OF
METWTA PE €EQIPETIKA ETIPEANUEVN TOLXOTIOLIO.
2Tn YEVEON TWV KAMOPWV UTTAPXEL €va TTWPLVO
Y€io0 e avayAu@o KUPATIO.

To TuAua Tou MUPYou amd To emimedo Twv
TIOPAKEIMEVWV TELXWV KALTTAVW EiXE
mMOAVOV TTEPIOCOTEPOUC ATTO £VaV
0pOPOUG, OMWE dnAWveTal anod

a “ga-Fom
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE SE COASTAL TOWER

The SE tower, built exactly over the most central point of the
old port, between the gates of San Marco and Mandrachio, faces
the square of the arms the so-called Piazza d’ Armi the second
larger square of the castle after the Great Square of the Arms in
the north of the settlement. Apart from its obvious defensive role
it was an emblematic quality building related to the commercial
and economical activity of the city.

The preserved ground floor consists of two oblong parallel
spaces covered with pointed arches. These spaces communicate







Tig SokoOnkeg mou owlovTal o€ S1IAPOoPa CNUEIN TNG ECWTEPIKAG
TolYomoliag Kal TNV €0WTEPIKN AiBvn KAipaka.

MoAU onuavTiki papTtupia yia Tn xpovohdynon Tou mupyou
OUVIOTA N ATTEIKOVIOT) TOL O€ O0X€S10 Tou 1483 TTou INOTEXVHONKE
ano tov Eberhard Reliwich, o omoiog ouvodeve tov lepuavo
nmpookuvnTr Bernhard von Breydenbach oto taéidt Tou otoug
Ayioug Tomoug. Ek660nke yla mpwtn @opd oTig 11 OeBpouvapiov
1486 amd tov id1o Tov Reliwich padi pe to Keipevo Tou Bernhard
von Breydenbach um6 tov titho Opusculum sanctarum per-
egrinationum ad sepulcrum Christi venerandum (Eyxelpidio Tng
€UNABIKAC TTEPIYNONG OTOV TTAVAYLO TAPO Tou XploTou). Auth n
amnelkovion aglohoyeital we pia amd Ti¢ mo aglomoTeg AOyw TG
TOTIOYPAQPIKAG TNG AKPIBELAC Kal TNG KAANTEXVIKNG TNG amdéSoong
yla g 1600 malald €moxry Tou KAoTpou, aAAd Kal emeidn
@\otexvnOnke emrtomou amd tov Eberhard Retiwich, o omoiog
mapépeive otn MeBwvn Svo pépeg (15 kat 16 louviou 1483) yia
To AGYO aUTO.

>Tnv amnelkovion OSlakpivetal o mUpyog, o OeUTEPOG
anmod aAploTePd, HETA Tov TUPYO Kat tTnv TUAN San Marco Ttou
AipevofBpayiova, o omoiog @épel dvo Bupeolg ekatépwOev
€VETIKOU Aéovta, povadikég epaldikég paptupieq Bupeol N
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Amekovion g Mebwvng
amnd tov Erhard Reliwich
oTI¢ 15 kat 16 louvviou
1483

ngraving of Methoni
by Eberhard Retiwich on
15 and 16 June of 1483

with each other and the ring road of the adjacent walls through
pointed openings made from curved tufa stones.

The face of the tower towards the interior of the castle (west-
ern) was open since the very beginning without the formation of
a wall at this particular side. However traces from the mounting
of a lighter form barrier wooden or tufa are visible. The walls on
which the arches are based terminate at this side in edges with an
extremely elaborate masonry. At the starting point of the arches
there is a tufa cornice with an embossed cyma.

The part of the tower from the level of the adjacent walls and
above had possibly more than one floors as stated by the beam
cases which are preserved in various points of the internal ma-
sonry and the interior stone staircase.

The imaging of the tower on a 1483 drawing created by Eber-
hard Reliwich, who accompanied the German pilgrim Bernhard
von Breydenbach on his journey to the Holy Land is a very im-
portant historical document for its dating. The drawing was pub-
lished for the first time on 11th February 1486 by Reliwich himself
while the text was written by Bernhard von Breydenbach under
the title “Opusculum sanctarium peregrinationum ad sepulcrum
Christi venerandum” (Handbook of the devout tour in Christ’s



Bopeta 6Yn tou mupyou
UETA TIG EPYQTiEG
amokatdotaong

North view of the tower
after the restoration

s

To olkéonuo
The coat of arms




OIKOONUOU OE auTr TNV ATEIKOVION, aANd Kal og omoladrimoTte
ANAN péxpt Tov 190 at. O mUPYog gival KAELOTOG amod TNV MAELPA
™G BdNaooag kat Siabétel SVo ToEwTd avoiyuata oto UPog TWV
TapaKeipevwV emaAewy, eV 0Tn Bopela MAeuPA SlakpiveTal Kal
€va aKOUN ToWwTO Avolyua. ITnV avwTePN EMPAVEIA TOU PEPEL
TIEPIUETPIKA EMANEELC.

Emiong kal o€ YETAYEVEOTEPEG ATIEIKOVIOEIG TOU KAOTPOU
MeBwvng tou 160u at, 170u at. Kat 190u al. ATTOTUTIWVETAL O
OUYKEKPIUEVOC TTUPYOG LE TA (510 XOPAKTNPIOTIKA TNG ATTEIKOVIONG
Tou 1483.

Molki\eg epunveieg €xouv amodobei TOoO yia T Xprion, 600
KAl Yla TNV XpovoAoynon Tou mupyou: o Jean-Alexandre Buchon
TIPETTEL VA €ival O TTPWTOC TIOU AMESWOE AUTOV TOV TTUPYO OTOV
BiA\eapbovuivo, evw o Stephen Luke, To 1928 Sla¢pwvnoe Ue TNV
@PAYKIKN TAUTOTNTA TOU TUPYOU Bewpwvtag Tov eVeTiko. O
Kevin Andrews 10 1948-1951 ToV XOpOKTploe Ue PePatdotnta
TOUPKIKO TNG TPWTNG Toupkokpatiag 1500-1686, kal pdliota
OOV HIa OXUPWHATIKA GXPNOTN KOTOOKEUN OAA KAl QMUVTIKA
emikivduvn S10T1 Ye To peydlo UYoG TN €81ve 0TOXO OTaA Kavovia
TwV eXOPIKWV KapaPiwv.

Q0T000, KATA TN SIAPKELD AVACKAPIKWY TOUWY OTO ECWTEPIKO
Tou MUpyou mTou SlevepynOnkav Katd Tto €tog 2007 Bpébnke
olkéonuo pe Buped mou @épel  avayAugo apeifovTa Kal TPELG
podavBouc kat amodidetal otnv mepiodo Tng A” Evetokpartiag, kat
pmopei va anmodoBei otov kuBepvntn MebBwvng Antonio Bembo
(1398-1399).

MBavotata, MPOKELTAL Yla ToV évav amd Toug duo Bupeolg
mou epgavifovtal otnv amelkovion tou Eberhard Reuwich tou
1483 ekatépwOev Tou EUPAAATOC TOU EVETIKOU AéovTa. Av IoXVEL
AUTO TOTE ONMAiVeL OTL £XOULE TNV TEPIMTWON gite SVo Bupewv
Svo SlapopeTikwv KuPBepvntwv (castellani) mou evaayOnkav
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holy sepulcher). This imaging is evaluated as most of the most re-
liable due to its topographical precision and its artistic rendering
for such an old time of the castle but also because it was created
on the spot by Eberhard Retiwich, who remained in Methoni for
two days (15th and 16th June 1483) for this reason.

In the imaging the tower is visible, the second from the left
after the tower and the jetly gate of San Marco, which bears on
both sides two coats of arms, unique heraldic evidence of a coat
of arm or a family crest not only in this imaging but in every other
until the 19th century. The tower is closed on the seaward side
and has two arch-shaped openings at the level of the adjacent
battlements while another arch-shaped opening is visible in the
north side. On its upper surface it bears circumferential battle-
ments.

Additionally, in subsequent imagings of the Methoni castle
in the 16th, 17th and 19th century this particular tower is again
depicted with the same characteristics of the 1483 imaging.

Various interpretations have been given concerning the use
and the dating of the tower: Jean-Alexandre Buchon must be the
first who ascribes the tower to Geoffrey | of Villehardouin, where-
as in 1928 Stephen Luke disagreed upon the Frank identity of the
castle and considered it Venetian. In 1948-1951 Kevin Andrews
described the tower as certainly Turkish but also a useless for-
tification structure which is defensively dangerous because due
to its great height laid itself open to the cannons of the enemy
ships.

However a family crest with a coat of arms which bears an
embossed rafter and three rose blossoms was found in 2007 dur-
ing the excavation sections in the interior of the tower. The fam-
ily crest is dated in the 1st Venetian rule and can be ascribed to
Antonio Bembo ((1398-1399) Governor of Methoni.



oe Mebwvn kat Kopwvn (kaBeoTtwg mou emkpdatnoe amd 1o 1308
péxpL Kal To 1460) gite SUo Bupewv Tou iSlou KuPepvATn.

Kal ofjpepa dlakpivetal otnv dvw amoAnén tng avatollKAg
e€WTEPIKNC TTAPELAG TOL TTUPYOU TO KATW TUNHA TOU avAYAUPOU
€UPAALATOC TOU EVETIKOU AéovTal.

TuAua tou SeUTEPOU OIKOOH OV HE Buped TOU KOOUOUOE
™V avatoAikiy dYn Tou mupyou Bpébnke Katd tnv SlApKela TG
AVOOKAQPIKAG €pguvag Tou 2014 otn Bdon g SUTIKAG TTAEUPAC
Tou mupYovu, gival duolo pe Tov Buped Tou 2007 kal amodidetat
otov 610 KuBepvATn. OmoTE OTOV MUPYO LOXVEL N TTEPIMTTWON TNG
TomoBétnong duo Bupewv Tou iSlou KuPepvNTn, ekaTEéPWOEV
€VETIKOU A\éoVTa, TTOU cuvavtatal eEAANOU Kal o€ ANa onUEia Tou
KdoTtpou, 6mw¢ otnv Porta Stoppa.

EmmAéov Kal oTnv SUTIKA TTAEUPA TOU UVNpEiOL avAueca ota
SVo ofukdpupa Toéa mMpoaodlopioTnke éva opBoywvio MAaiclo
OTIoU Kal EKEl NTAV TOTMOBETNUEVO €va AKOUN OIKOCN O TOavov
Tou {S1ou KUBEPVATN, TUN LA TOU omToiou BPEBNKE miong Katd TNV
SIEVEPYELD TWV AVACKAPIKWY EPYACIWY Tou 2014,

Kai ta tpia oikdéonua amodidovtal mbavov otov Antonio Be-
mbo, éxouv Buped pe yotBiko oxrjua kal oeia atxur Bdong kat
@épouv apeifovta kal podavBouc.

QoT1600, TiBetal MPOBANUATIOUOS OXETIKA HE TNV TIPWIMN
XPOVOAOynoNn Tou pvnpeiov (téAn 14ou at.), 6mwg umodelkviouv
ol aveupéBevteg Bupeoi, epooov n UTTAPEN Twv KavovioBupidwv
TIAPATTEUTIEL OE XPOVOAOYNON Ao Ta HEoa Tou 150U al. Kat €€NG
(eloaywyn mupoBoAikov).
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Itis most probably one of the two coats of arms which are vis-
ible in Eberhard Retiwich’s imaging in 1483 on both sides of the
emblem of the Venetian lion. If so, then we are before the case of
either two coats of arms of two different governors (castellani)
who took turns in Methoni and Koroni (a status which lasted from
1308-1460) or two different coat of arms of the same governor.

The lower part of the embossed emblem of the Venetian lion
is still visible today at the upper ending of the eastern outer side-
wall of the tower.

Part of the second family crest with coat of arms which deco-
rated the eastern side of the wall was found during the research
excavation in 2014 on the basis of the western side of the tower.
It is identical to the 2007 coat of arms and it is attributed to the
same governor. Therefore at the tower, it is the case of fitting of
two coat of arms of the same governor on both ends of the Vene-
tian lion something which also occurs in other parts of the castle
such as the Porta Stoppa.

Furthermore, in the western side of the monument between
the two pointed arches a rectangular frame was identified where
another family crest was placed possibly of the same governor.
Part of this family crest was also found during the excavation
works in 2014.

All three family crests are possibly attributed to Antonio Be-
mbo, they have a coat of arms in a gothic shape and sharp point
base and they beara rafter and rose blossoms.

However there is concern about the early dating of the mo-
nument (late 14th century) as indicated by the found coats of
arms where the existence of cannons slots refers to dating from
the mid-15th century onwards (artillery import).



FENIKH MEPITPA®H AYTIKOY EMIOAAAZZIOY TEIXOYX

To Outikd emBaldoolo TeiX0C TOU KAOGTPOU, GUVOAIKOU
unkoug mepimou 400u  Satnpeital oxeddv o dAo To VYOG
Tou péXPL Kal To emimedo Twv emdAewyv. AmoteAeital amd pia
amAr] YPOMM KOTOKOPU@WV TEIXWV TOU SlAKOTITOVTAl amod
TETPATTAEUPOUG TTUPYOUG KAl EiVOL KATOOKEUAOHUEVO ATO TAOKO-
e16ei¢, adpa katepyaopévouc AiBoug mou Ttomobetolvtal o€
OEIPEG, EVW O TTUPIVAG TN TolyoToliag gival amo apyoAilBodopun.
Ta mo evaioOnta onueia (ywvieg, meplBupwpata, tofobupidec,
1680) KTIOTNKAV [E TTEPIOCOTEPN EMIUENEL, OUXVA UE AaEeuTOUC
nwpdAibouc.

H kataokeur Tou Teixoug TomobeTeital xpovikd otov 130 al.,
UE TTONNEG IETAYEVECTEPEG ETTIOKEVEC A0 ToV 150 alwva Kat €€NG,
EVW POIVETAL OE YEVIKEG YPAUMEG VA aKOAoUONOE TNV apxaia Kat
™ BulavTivii oxUpwaon TG MOANG. H ypapur mou akohouBovoav
TA MECAIWVIKA TEiXN OTn TAEUPA auTH SIOKPIVETAL OE EVETIKO
0xé610, 0TO YVWOTO OrUEPA WG apyeio Grimani.
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE WESTERN COASTAL WALL

The western coastal wall of the castle has an overall length
around 400m and is preserved at almost all its height up to the
level of the battlements. It consists of a simple line of vertical
walls interrupted by quadrangular towers. It is constructed of
squamous rough-worked stones which are placed in lines where-
as the core of the masonry is of dry stones. The most vulnerable
points (corners, doorframes, arrow slots, arches) were built with
more diligence often with curved tufa stones.

The wall construction took place in the 13th century and it
seems that in general terms it followed the ancient and Byzantine
fortification of the city. The line which the medieval walls used
to follow at this side can be seen on a Venetian drawing in the
nowadays known as Grimani archive. Many subsequent repair ac-
tions were made on the wall from the 15th century onwards.

. =5 TuAparta tou dutikou
2 emOaNdooIov TEIXOUG

Parts of the western



MEAETH KAI EKTEAEXH TOY EPTOY

Mpokelpévou va eviaxBei oto EOvikd Ztpatnyiké MAaioio
Avagopdc (EXMA) 10 €pyo NG amokatdotaong tou NA
emBaldooilov mMUpyou Kat Tou SuTiKoU emBaldoolou TEiXouC,
ekmToVNONKAV OXETIKEG HENETEC TOo 2012 amd EMOTNHOVIKA
opada tng Emotnuovikng Emtpomnc yia tnv  Avdadeién,
AvaotiAwon Kat ZuvTipnon Twv KAoTpwv Tn¢ Emapyiag Muliag
Kal TV mpwnv 26n E.B.A (vuv E@opeia Apxatotntwv Meoonviag)
amoTteAOUEVN ATIO TOUG:

lwdavva AyyehomovAou (apxatoAdyoq)

Yooia Kiyka (apxatohéyog)

EAévn TaBoukTor (MOATIKOG UNXAVIKOC)
Kwvotavtiva-Mapackeur AouBoyiavvn (TOATIKOS UNXAVIKOG)
Kwvotavtivog HAlomouAoc (TTOANITIKOG InXavIKOG)

MixdAng Kanmag (6p. apxatoAdyoq)

Anpniteng KouPapdg (apxITEKTWY UNXaVIKOC)

Kwvotavtivog MavTtog (apXITEKTWY PNXAVIKOG)

To épyo «Amokatdotaon Kal Avadelfn TUNUATWYV KACTPOU
MeBwvneg» agopouce otnv ulomoinon 600 peletwy, Suo
SlAPOPETIKWY OXUPWHATIKWY TUNUATWY TOU KACTPOU:

a. «MeAétn Ztepéwonc- Amokatdotaong tou NA emBaldociou
TUPYOU TOU KAOTPOoU MeBwvne» Kalt

B. «<EmepPaoelg oto SUTIKO eMOANACOIO TEIXOG TOU KAOTPOU
MeBwvne» kat vlomoinOnke pe autemotacia amd tn A.B.M.A
Kal Tnv Emotnuovikn Emtpomnn yia tnv Avadelfn, Avaothiwon
Kal Juvtipnon tTwv KAaotpwv tng Emapyiag Muhiog. EvtaxOnke
pe mpoumoloylopo 900.000 Eupw otov aéova mpoTtepaldTNTaS
3 «Behtiwon Tou emixelpnuatikoy mepPIBAAovTog» Tou E.M.
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DESIGN AND EXECUTION OF THE PROJECT

In 2012 relevant studies were undertaken by a scientific team
(mentioned below) of the Scientific Committee for the Enhance-
ment, Restoration and Preservation of the castles in Pylia Province
and the former 26th Ephorate of Byzantine Antiquities (current
Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia) so as to integrate the project
of restoration of the SE coastal tower and the western coastal wall
in the National Strategic Reference Framework (NSRF).

The scientific team was composed of:

loanna Angelopoulou (archaeologist)

Sophia Kigka (archaeologist)

Eleni Tavouktsi (civil engineer)
Konstantina-Paraskevi Douvogianni (civil engineer)
Konstantinos lliopoulous (civil engineer)

Michael Kappas (Dr. archaeologist)

Dimitrios Kouvaras (architect)

Konstantinos Pandos (architect)

The project “Restoration and Enhancement in Parts of Me-
thoni Castle” concerned the implementation of two studies, two
different fortified parts of the castle:

a) “Consolidation & Restoration Study of the SE coastal tower
of Methoni castle” and

b) “Interventions on the western coastal wall of Methoni
castle”

The project was implemented by direct labour from the Di-
rectorate of Byzantine and Post-Byzantine Antiquities and the
Scientific Committee for the Enhancement, Restoration and
Preservation of the castles in Pylia Province. It was integrated



Kdtoyn tou mupyou
Ground plan of the tower

AmotUnwon dYng Sutikov
emMOaNACoIOoU TEIXOUG
Architectural survey elevation of
the western coastal wall
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EPFAZIEX MOY MPATMATOIMNOIHOHKAN XTON NA EMIGAANAXXIO
[1YPIO

O NA emBaldocolog mupyog Tou KaoTpou MeBwvng mapouaciale

TOAMA Kal cofapd oTaTikd mpoPARuaTa mou Katd Kalpolg gixav
TIPOKOAEDEL KATAPPELUON HEYAAWV TUNUATWY TNG TolXomoliag
Tou. H dpeon yertviaon pe tn 6dAacoa oe cuvOUACUO HE TOUG
Suvatol¢ avéuoug, Tou avantioooVTal TNV TTEPLOXH KATA TOUG
XEILEPIVOUG MAVEG SNUIOUPYWVTAS UPYNAOUE KUMATIOHOUG, Eixav
TIPOKAAEDEL onuavTiKi @Bopd ota Sopikd Tou UAIKA (AiBoug kat
Kovidapata). Ta onuavtikétepa mpoBAnpata evromi{oviav otnv
AVOTOAIKN) OYn Tou pvnueiou, émou eixe mpokAnBei Sidpwon
MEYOAUTEPN TOU €VOG METPOU. ZoBapd Souikd mpofAnuata
avtigetwmlav Kat ot V0 KAPAPES TTOU KAAUTITOUV TOUG XWPOUG
Tou TUPYOU, MEYAAA TUNHATA TWV OTIOIWV Eixav KATATECEL.
Aedopévng apevog TG 1I81AITEPATNTAC TOU UVNHEIOU, AOyw Twv
EEXWPIOTWV APXITEKTOVIKWY TOU XOPAKTNPIOTIKWY KAl APETEPOU
NG KATEMEOUOAC AVAYKNG AVTILETWTTIONG TOU AOYW ETIKEIUEVNG
KATAPPELONG, TIPAyUaTomolOnkav ot akOAouBEeC epyaoiec:
AVOOKa@IKH EPELVA OTO EOWTEPLKO TOU TTUPYOU Kal 0TN
Bdon g SuTIKIC Tou MAEUPAC.
JTEpéwon Kal amokatdotaon NG  emboAdooiag
(avaTtoAIKnG) Tolomoliag Tou TUPYou. ATOKATAOTOON TNG
BepeNiwong tou pvnueiov oto emimedo TG Odlacoag Kai
ouunm\fipwon Twv Twpvwv AlBom\ivBwv tng Bdong Tou mopyou,
TTOU €[VAL KATAOKEVAOUEVN ATTO TPEIG EMANNNAEG OEIPEC TTWPOANIBWV.
AvakTnon tnGemOaldoolagdPnGTou TUPYOU TIOU EiXE KATAPPEVOEL
pE TNV TapdAnAn amokatdaotaon Tng BA kat NA ywviag Tou péxpt
1o Swua. TNV idla 6Yn amokatactddnkav SVo ToEWTA avoiypata,
Tou amelkovifovTal oTIC YKPARBOUPES KAl TIOU QAiVETAL OTL EMEIXAV
B¢on kavovioBupidwv yla HiKpoL peyéBoug kavovia.
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WORKS CARRIED OUT AT THE SE COASTAL TOWER

The SE coastal tower of Methoni castle presented severe and
many structural problems which at times had caused collapse in
large parts of its masonry. The direct proximity with the sea in
combination with the high winds, which occur in the area dur-
ing the winter months creating high ripples had brought about
substantial dilapidation in its building materials (stones and mor-
tars). The most important problems were identified in the eastern
side of the monument where more than one metre erosion had
been caused. The two arches which cover the spaces of the tower
had also severe structural problems and large parts of them had
fallen. Given on the one hand the special nature of the monu-
ment owing to its distinctive architectural characteristics and on
the other the extreme urgency to treat it due to imminent col-
lapse, the following works were carried out:

Research excavation in the interior of the tower and at
the base of its western side.

Consolidation and restoration of the coastal (eastern)
masonry of the tower. Restoration of the foundation of the mon-
ument at sea-level and completion of the tufa stones at the base
of the tower which is built of three superimposed rows of tufa
stones. Recovery of the coastal side of the tower which had col-
lapsed in parallel with the restoration of the NE and SE of its cor-
ners up to the loft. On the same side two arched openings which
are depicted in engravings have been restored. These openings




. Amokatdotaon Twv V0 0fUKOPUPWV KAUOPWY TOU
pvnueiov pe kabaipeon cabpwv Koviaudtwy, amokataotaon
appWV P Babu appoAdynpa Kal avaktnon THNUAETWY Tou ixav
KOTAPPEVOEL.

. ATIOKOTAOTOON TWV O&UKOPUPWV AVOLYUATWY TNG
SUTIKAC OYNG UE TN CUUTMARPWON TTWPEIVWV BONITWV.

. ATIOKATAOTACN TOU VOTIOU XWPOU TOU PVNHEIOU PE TNV
QAVOKATAOKELH TNG VOTIAE OYNG, TOU VOIYUATOG KAl TV TOEWV
NG KAPAKaAG.

. TomKEG OUUTMANPWOELG OE TUNHATA TNG TOLXOTOLIAG TNG
vATIOC OYNG KAl amoKatdoTtaon Tng BA ywviag Tou SlaxwploTikou
Toixou pe mwptveg AiBomAivBouc.

. ATTIOKOTAOTAON TOU BOPELOV Kal TOU VOIAPETOU TOEOU
ToL MUPYOU.

H Popeia kapdpa Tou TUPYou Katd Tnv OIGPKEIN TWV EPYACIOV
amokatdotaong
The north pointed arch of the tower during the restoration

seem to have served as cannon slots for small sized cannons.

. Restoration of the two pointed arches of the monument
by demolishing the decrepit mortars, restoration of the seams by
deep pointing and recovery of the parts which had collapsed.

. Restoration of the two pointed openings of the western
side by completion of tufa voussoirs.
. Restoration of the southern space of the monument by

reconstructing the south side, the opening and the arches of the
staircase

. Completion at certain spots in parts of the masonry of
the south side and restoration of the divider wall on the NW cor-
ner with tufa stones.

. Restoration of the north and the intervening arch of the
tower.

H SuTtikr) 6Yn Tou MYpyou KATd TNY, SIAPKEIN TWV EPYACIWV ATTOKATACTACNG
West view of the tower during the restoration




H avatoAikn
6yn Tou mupyou
TPV Kal KATA
v SidpKela
TWV EPYACIOV
amokatdoTacng

East view of the
tower before and
during the restora-
tion

intervening arch
before and after




H Bdpela 6Yn Tou MUPYoUL TIPLV KAl PETA TIG EPYATIEG AMTOKATACTACNG

North view of the tower before and after the restoration



H Sutikr} 6Yn Tou mUpyou
HETA TIG EPYACIEG ATTOKATACTAONG

West view of the tower
after the restoration
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NAOIMNEX EPTAXIEY

ApXAOAOYIKH- QWTOYPAPIKH Tekpnplwon kad' oAn tn Sidpkela
TOU £pYyou.

Alopép@waon Tou MEPIBANOVTOC XWPOU TOU PVNUEIOL
Kataokeun kat TomoB€tnon HETAAIKWY TTEPIPPAEEWY
Kataokeun kal tomofétnon E0AVNG pApmmag yla thy mpooaon
OTOV XWPO TOU pvnuEiou

Kataokeun kat tomoBétnon pdumag AMEA

AnoPI\woel¢- KaBaplopoi TEPIPETPIKA TOU VN UEioV
TomoBétnon mivakida mAnpo@dpnong, mvakidag og ypagn
Braille, kat mvakidag Aéng tou €pyou tou EXMA
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OTHER TASKS

Archaeological and photographical documentation through
out the duration of the project

Landscaping of the monument

Construction and placement of metal fencing

Construction and placement of a wooden ramp for accesing
the site of the monument.

Construction and placement of a ramp for people with spe-
cial needs and disabilities

Circumferential deforestations and clearances of the monument.
Placement of an information board, a board in Braille format
and a board for the termination of the NSRF project.



Ol EPTAZIEX MOY TMPATMATOMOIHOHKAN >TO AYTIKO
ENIOAANAZEIO TEIXOX

To Ooutikd embBaldoolo Teiyo¢ mapouciale ocofapd
npofAfuatTa anmocdbpwaong TNG Tolxomotliag Aoyw TG ApEoNG
YEITViaong Tou pe T Balacoa. e Tpia onueia umpxav peyalot
KPOTAPEG TTOU TTPOKARONKav amd tov BouBapdiopo Tou KAoTtpou
katd TN Oldpkela tou B’ Taykoopiou moAéupou, Otav OTO
E0WTEPIKO TOU £ixav 0TPATOMESEVOEL KATOXIKEG SUVAELS. To £TOG
20712 KATEPPEVOE €va OKOMUN TUNHA Tou SUTIKOU TEIXOUG KOVTA
OTO VOTIOTEPO KPATHPA, 6TTOU SlatnpEital TETPATTAEUPOC TTUPYOC.
Me toug évtovoug BaAAOOIoUG KUMATIOHOUG Kal TIC OUVEXEIG
Bpoxonmtwoelg mapacVPONKe Kat éva MO HEYANO TUAMA TNG
€Miywong ota Bopela Tou MUPYoUL Ue amotéleopa Tn dnuioupyia
€VOC akoOun peydhlou kpatripa. Aedopévou 6Tt To €6apog otV
mepLoxn Twv Kpatipwv SiaBpwvotav pe moAU Taxeic pubuoug,
Tpaypatomoiidnkav ol akdAouBeg Epyaoieg:

« Avdktnon tng totyomotiag otn 6€on Tou Kpatrpa 2 HEXPL TO
UYog ou cuvnBwe POAvoLV ol BANACGIOL KUMATIOMOI KATA TOUG
XEILEPIVOUC HVEG, SnAadn oTa 2.5~3.5., WOTE va MOTPATTEL N
S1elpuvon Tou E0WTEPIKOV TOU KPATHPA.

«  ATOKaTAOTOON TWV THNMATWY TOU TEXOUG TOU Kpatrpa 4

- MA\Rpwon Twv Kpatipwv 2 Kal 4 Je XaAiKt A\aTopgiov

O kpatnpag 4
HETA TIG EpYATieg
amokatdotaong

The crater 4
after the restoration

WORKS CARRIED OUT AT THE WESTERN COASTAL WALL

The western coastal wall presented severe dilapidation prob-
lems at the masonry owing to the direct proximity with the sea.
In three points there were large craters which were caused during
the World War II, when the castle was bombed and occupational
forces had encamped in it. In 2012 another part of the western
wall collapsed near the southernmost crater, where a quadran-
gular tower is preserved. Due to the intense sea surges and per-
sistent rain a very large part of the backfilling in the north of the
tower was swept away thus creating another large crater. Given
that the soil in the area of the craters was eroding at a very fast
rate, the following works were carried out:

+ Recovery of the masonry at the crater 2 position up to the
height where the sea surges usually reach during the winter
months that is to say around 2.5-3m so as to prevent the inside of
the crater to enlarge.

« Restoration on parts of the wall at the crater 4

- Filling of the craters 2 and 4 with quarry gravel




O kpatipag 4 mpwv Kal PETE TIG EPYacieg
QAMOKATACTAONG OTO TEIXOG

The crater 4 before and after the restoration
on parts of the wall
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O KpaTPAG 2 TIPLV Kal HETA TIG EPYACIEG ATTOKATACTAGNG TOU TEIXOUG
The crater 2 before and after the restoration of the wall

NOITEX EPTAZIEX

. APXAIOAOYIKN KAl @WTOYPAPIKN TEKUNPiwon kad’ éAn
TN SIAPKELA TWV EPYACIWV

. Kataokeun kal tomoBétnon mepippadng

. TomoBétnon g mvakidag mAnpo@opnong Kal Jag
mvakidag og ypaer) BRAILLE

. ‘EkS00n evnUEPWTIKOU GUANaSiou.
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OTHER TASKS

. Archaeological and photographical documentation
throughout the duration of the works

. Construction and placement of fencing

. Placement of an information board and a board in
Braille format

. Publishing of an information leaflet.



0O KpatHpac2
UETA TIC EPYAOTiES
ATOKATACTAONG

The crater 2
after the restoration
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